September 29, 1972

| MEMORANDUM FOR OLL!E ATK!NS

-SUBJ ECT: ansmmeL TRIP 'I'O LAREDC
o T - CUSTOMS ?‘ACILITY» :

In wrappiug ap th¢ Pulldcuthl vhlt to. tha Lurudo Cu-tomn N
Facility, 1 promised to send Presidestial plemua to levanl '

of the Customs officers, as well as the families who consented
' _to have their cars searched (and txporiencod a m-hour dolny} .
i vmic the Pn-ldgnt was present. : o

In that rtgard. 4 woulé appueiat«a ncoivlng thc fouoving
' photographo: : = :

s "&m ‘No@ ﬂoz-cupigi.

D481, 1592-17 e
D481.1592-20
- D481.15892.22
D484, 1595.10
D484, 1595-11
D484, 1595-12

' Geoff Shepard



| September 29, 1972

MEMQRANDUM FOR: PHIL MODLIN |

| SUBJECT: ~  PEOPLE V5. TAYLOR

Even though this excites one curosity to ‘hm the other side
 of the story, you have to admit 'I‘uy!ur mritn E vory good
letter! ‘

1 would :pprecinta youx* checking into the actusl clrcumntance-
 of the case and discussing it with the U. S, Attorney for the
- Eastern District of California. I would especially appreciate
your conclusions as to whether prosecutorial discretion might
have been abused, as claimed, in this case. If you conclude that
- has been the case, I would appreciate knwing if any remedial
ntcpx might be ttkcn.

We have no way of knowing why Mr, Taylor addressed hh letter
to John Ehrlichman, so I would not be surprised if you were to
racelw additional inquiriu from ethur parts of the govcrnmmt.

’ »Thank" Fhiln :

Geoff Shepard




‘September 29, 1972 ,

~ MEMORANDUM FOR: MARY Amz ALme |

suwmax:~ ~ arrAcEED WIRE

valouo!y vhzt Ms. nglcy is angnng for ia a zﬁ:arn letter
- from President Nixon thanking her for her pladgc of support -
~ on his btttle aguluot ”pubne anomy tmmb.r oac": - dwg ;bnu.

‘ Yau are h: a nme:h btttor posltlon to dteldo whcthn such a ‘
" letter should be sent, since I have no idea who she is, whutalu '

 weare doing for her, how much she might support President

Nixon, and how powerful or revengeful her oppmtat (who no -
-doubt already :its in Cmgrns‘ is.

I you declde sucha return letter should go from Pruidant
- Nixon, ! would be happy to help you with tho du!!ing coacnrnm

S tho Prnldont’c ﬂght sgalnst dmgn.

Geoff Shepard




_ September 29, 1972
(  ACTION

MEMOKANDUM FOR JOHN D. mnx,.tcmum

SUBJ ECT: P&ESIDEN%L ANTI»HQACKING B"ITIA'I’I’VE

In my memorandum ot Sopumlur 20, 1972 (Tab A), 1 lndtutnd we would
have & ''complste packago" for the Pntldmt on ‘atinkijmklng i!!orta.

| 'rhnt package is now aamplou (Tak B), and contains not only raeommmd.d |
initiatives in each plun of th akyjucking pregnm but a mmplotc uch«!u!a
tor lmplmmnﬁm. ' ;

" »DOT thinks it can lmplmmt mott ef the new rcgnlaﬂml by Oetobcr 15, 1972,
and I think we should schedule s Presidential event with Volpe and Ben Davis
before that to properly publicize the Prn&éon&h! initiative in this ares. At
; your option, it could be billed sither as an anti-hijacking initiative or an anti-

~ terrorism inlthtiva (anpa aiu on the Ctbinat Committu on T&rmﬂsm aho).

nxcmmna'nou
Tlat we werm DOT to pmaud Msth prcpnntian oi .n aew rcguhtioau to
meet thelr acludulcd ismplementation (OMB approval is slmost a foregone

- couelushn, but Qn expect C‘p to und m a note to thh Qﬂ"et Monday.

Appran ” mnp;mn

That we put tagctlwr a sclwéui: propossl for thn Fruldut to mut with
‘Secretary Volpe and Assistant Secretary Ben Davis in the Oval Office tn \
discuss hijacking, with Davis and Volpe to brief the White House press
afterwards (we opt to omit John Shaffer, FAA Administrator, because of
. his fesling the hijacking prob!m is a fad which is already phased down and
bnuuu of l:lo tatauy uaprtdlcublc conduct), Wa thlnk this lchodaic cmt N




“2-

nhnuid oceur before October 15, 19?2. s0 we can gat 2 nnt shot from
the White House and a second ihot from m'r *hcn th- ugalatium are
promulgaud. :

* Approve _ e thapprové

Bud Krogh



s ‘suanc'r:

' MWORANI}UM FOR JQ!N D, ﬁKRLIﬂHMAN

; accxxrm,w

*s» nmpax’r cm maxw'rm

5 Gwvomor nm«z.ncr und the Pr«idnt dinnuc tku’ Kmxpp
s ,’meinlm at Mr rmt mmg* - ~

: ‘rhla mhmi was uut in by Gowmr kockutcihr mbamut

: to that mwﬂag. perbaps in response to the Presideat's nq«ﬁ.
_ There is no resl need for the President to see this material or

for a response to Gonms kuehtlmu. unhu m wcﬂw .

’ G 'v; g fj&!inut ylwl.




_ September 28, 1972

D«r M&jor rlctmu

From mr haeﬁpﬁm Lieutenant Bﬁu R, Spnkt. Staff Sergeant
: &mmu! Warrea, Jr., and Afrman First Class John A, Flick have

 impressive records. Their status as military personnel, however,
© . precludes thely conttdcnﬁm for the Presidential commendations for
 the law enforcement programas. Since the President is Commander-

' in«Chief of our Armed Forces, the inclusion of military police pnmci o
in this Presidential gmmudnttau mtum ml& prznnt an inherent

‘matet of m.ruu

1am sure you vin und.nm ﬁu ammun iavoivad and mmd my

" ewnbest wishes to the three men.

Mm c. Shcp-.xd
suﬂ Animat to the President

‘Majar Bob Ficinus ‘

Chief, Security Police Diﬁaion o

Department of the Alr Force '

- Headquarters 4500th Aly Base Wing ITAC)
Langley Alr Force Base, Virginia 23368







